FRESNO COUNTY 200 AUTHORITY
MEETING
9:00 am, Wednesday, February 26, 2014
Fresno County Employees’ Retirement Association
1111 H Sireet, Fresno, CA 93721
(559) 457-0681
AGENDA

1. Callto Order
2.  Public Comments

This time is made available to receive comments from the public on matters within the Board's
jurisdiction that are not on the Agenda. Attention is called to the fact that the Board is prohibited
from taking any action on matters that are not on the Agenda. Members of the public are limited
to three minutes to speak during Public Comments as well as for each item on the agenda. In
order to accurately record the minutes, members of the public are asked to speak only from the
podium. Before beginning comments, please state for the record your name and affiliation, if
any.

3. Consent Agenda
These matters are routine in nature and are usually approved by a single vote. Prior to action
by the Board, the public will be given the opportunity to remove any item from the Consent
Calendar. Items removed from the Consent Calendar may be heard immediately following
approval of the Consent Calendar.

A.  Review and approve minutes of January 29, 2014

B. Review and approve payment of County of Fresno invoice for Professional and
Specialized Services in the amount of $5,590.43 for January 2014

C. Receive Treasurer’s Report for January 2014
4. Receive Fresno Chaffee Zoo Director’'s Report

5. Receive Fresno Chaffee Zoo Finance Director’s report



Fresno County Zoo Authority Board Meeting
February 26, 2014
Page 2 of 2

6. Approve revised 2014 meeting calendar and set new meeting date(s).
Reserved meeting dates March 12, 2014
April 30, 2014
May 28, 2014
7. Receive staff reporis
8. Chair's comments

9. Board Member comments

10. Adjourn

All supporting documentation is available for public review in the office of the Fresno
County Zoo Authority, 2220 Tulare Street, 8" Floor, Fresno, 93721, during regular
business hours.

For further information, please contact Catherine Crosby, Zoo Authority Coordinator, at
600-4305, email zooauthoritv@ co.fresno.ca.us, or visit www. zooauthority.ora.

Requests for disability-related modification or accommodation needed in order to
participate in the meeting must be made to the Zoo Authority Coordinator no later than
9:00 a.m. on the day prior to the meeting.




Agenda ltem 3a

AUTHORITY

FRESNO COUNTY ZOO AUTHORITY
MEETING
9:00 am, Wednesday, January 29, 2014
Fresno County Employees' Retirement Association
1111 H Street, Fresno, CA 93721
(559) 457-0681
ACTION SUMMARY MINUTES

1. Call to Order

CHAIRMAN TOSTE CALLED THE MEETING TO CRDER AT 9:00 AM. A QUORUM OF
MEMBERS JOHN GRAY, GERALD LYLES, RALPH WATERHOUSE, AND THE CHAIRMAN
WERE PRESENT. MEMBERS HERZOG, STRATFORD AND SWEARENGIN WERE
ABSENT.

CHAIRMAN TOSTE ANNOUNCED AN ADDENDUM TO THE AGENDA HAD BEEN
APPROPRIATELY NOTICED AND WOULD BE HEARD AFTER ITEM 6, AND THAT
OFFICERS WOULD BE ELECTED TODAY.

AMENDED AGENDA APPROVED - GL/RW -- 4 AYES, 0 OPPOSED; MEMBERS HERZOG,
STRATFORD AND SWEARENGIN WERE ABSENT.

Nominations and election of 2014 Chair and Vice Chair

MEMBER HERZOG WAS NOMINATED FOR CHAIRMAN BY MEMBER GRAY. APPROVED
GL/JG ~ 4 AYES, 0 OPPOSED; MEMBERS HERZOG, STRATFORD AND SWEARENGIN
WERE ABSENT.

MEMBER TOSTE WAS NOMINATED FOR VICE CHAIRMAN BY MEMBER GRAY.
APPROVED -- RW/JG 4 AYES, 0 OPPOSED; MEMBERS HERZOG, STRATFORD AND
SWEARENGIN WERE ABSENT.

ALTERNATE MEMBER OLIVER BAINES ARRIVED.

2. Public Comments

This time is made available to receive comments from the public on matters within the Board's
jurisdiction that are not on the Agenda. Attention is called to the fact that the Board is prohibited

from taking any action on matters that are not on the Agenda. Members of the public are limited
to three minutes to speak during Public Comments as well as for each item on the agenda. In



Fresno County Zoo Authority Board Meeting
January 29, 2013
Page 2 of 5

order to accurately record the minutes, members of the public are asked to speak only from the
podium. Before beginning comments, please state for the record your name and affiliation, if
any.

HELD; NO COMMENTS WERE RECEIVED.

3. Consent Agenda

These matters are routine in nature and are usually approved by a single vote. Prior to action
by the Board, the public will be given the opportunity to remove any item from the Consent
Calendar. Items removed from the Consent Calendar may be heard immediately following
approval of Consent Calendar.

A.  Review and approve minutes of December 6, 2013

B. Review and approve payment of County of Fresno invoice for Professional and
Specialized Services in the amount of $26,284.66 for November and December 2013

C. Receive Treasurer’s Report for November and December 2013, and the quarter ended
December 31, 2013.
APPROVED - RW/JG -5 AYES, 0 OPPOSED; MEMBERS HERZOG AND STRATFORD
WERE ABSENT.

4. Receive Fresno Chaffee Zoo Director's Report

DIRECTOR SCOTT BARTON THANKED THE BOARD FOR THEIR SUPPORT IN MAKING
2013 A GREAT YEAR FOR THE ZOO. HE REPORTED THAT ATTENDANCE WAS 691,320,
EXCEEDING BY 110,000 VISITORS THE RECORD BREAKING 2012 YEAR, AND
ILLUSTRATING THE SUPPORT THE COMMUNITY HAS FOR MEASURE Z PROJECTS.
THE GROUNDBREAKING FOR AFRICAN ADVENTURE, A PROJECT GENERATING
TREMENDOUS EXCITEMENT IN THE COMMUNITY, WAS ON JANUARY 6. FOUR RARE
MALAYAN TIGER CUBS WERE BORN JANUARY 5, AND VIEWING THEM ON A MEASURE
Z-FUNDED MONITOR AT THE EXHIBIT IS VERY POPULAR. KING COBRA AND KOMODO
DRAGON EXHIBITS WERE ALSO NEW IN 2013.

CITIZEN JOAN LEROUX ALSO ADDRESSED THE BOARD.

5. Receive Fresno Chaffee Zoo Finance Director’s report

BRIAN GOLDMAN PRESENTED THE REPORT, INCLUDING ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE,
AND STATED THAT IT DID NOT INCLUDE END-OF-YEAR FIGURES. MEMBER LYLES
ASKED FOR CLARIFICATION ON THE WATERLINE PROJECT COST.

CITIZEN JOAN LEROUX ALSO ADDRESSED THE BOARD.

6. Receive request from Fresno Chaffee Zoo Corporation to renew Measure Z, and direct Zoo
Authority staff to work with Zoo Corporation staff to bring an amended Measure Z ordinance
to the Authority Board for a first hearing at the next meeting

MR. BARTON UPDATED THE BOARD ON THE PROCESS AND TIMELINE FOR RENEWAL
OF MEASURE Z; A VIGOROUS CAMPAIGN WILL BE RUN AND NO MEASURE Z FUNDS
WILL BE USED FOR THE CAMPAIGN. THE ZOO’S OWN EARNED REVENUE WILL BE
USED AND A SEPARATE 501(c)(4) FORMED TO RUN THE CAMPAIGN, BUT HE WILL
REQUEST THAT THE AUTHORITY USE MEASURE Z FUNDS FOR THE COST OF
PLACING THE RENEWAL ON THE BALLOT.



Fresno County Zoo Authority Board Meeting
January 29, 2013
Page 3 of 5

DIRECTION WAS GIVEN TO STAFF BY ACTING CHAIRMAN TOSTE TO WORK WITH
FRESNO CHAFFEE ZOO CORPORATION STAFF TO DEVELOP ORDINANCE LANGUAGE
FOR PRESENTATION AND VOTE AT THE NEXT MEETING, AND TO NOTIFY CHAIR AND
VICE CHAIR WHEN MEETINGS ARE HELD WITH ZC AND ZA ON ITS DEVELOPMENT.

CITIZEN JOAN LEROUX AND RICHARD HARRIMAN ALSO ADDRESSED THE BOARD.

Addendum

Receive presentation on Fresno’s Chaffee Zoo Corporation Folicy on the Procurement of Goods
and Services, Including the Bidding & Selection Process for Construction Projects, and direct
staff to return at the next meeting with a resolution concurring with the Policy.

DIRECTOR BARTON EXPLAINED A MINOR CHANGE TO THE POLICY THAT ALLOWS
THE CHOICE OF SPECIALIZED ARTISANS WHERE THERE ARE ARTISTIC COMPONENTS
TO PROJECTS, SUCH AS THE SEA LION COVE ROCK WORK DETAIL OF SEA STARS
AND MUSSELS OR SCULPTURES.

COMMENTS WERE RECEIVED FROM MS LEROUX.

7. Approve Fresno Chaffee Zoo request for 2014 Measure Z Operating funds totaling
$3,928,683 for reimbursement of the Animal, Education, Maintenance, and Visitor Services
Departments Salary and Benefits, and Bank Fees to wire reimbursement funds to the Zoo

APPROVED - RW/JG -5 AYES, 0 OPPOSED; MEMBERS HERZOG AND STRATFORD
WERE ABSENT.

MEMBERS DIRECTED THAT IN THE FUTURE, TREASURER JEFF BLANKS PROVIDE
REPORTS WITH REVENUE PROJECTIONS COMPARED TO THE ZOO CORPORATION’S
BUDGET, AND ZOO CORPORATION PROJECTS’ COSTS COMPARED WITH FUNDS THAT
THE ZOO AUTHORITY HAS APPROVED FOR PROJECTS.

PUBLIC COMMENTS WERE ALSO RECEIVED BY MS LEROUX.

8. Approve Fresno Chaffee Zoo request for 2014 Measure Z Capital funds totaling $20,250 for
animal acquisitions and transportation, and bank fees for reimbursement of capital claims

APPROVED - RW/JG -5 AYES, 0 OPPOSED; MEMBERS HERZOG AND STRATFORD
WERE ABSENT.

MR. GOLDMAN CLARIFIED THAT THE ZOO AUTHORITY’S POLICY REQUIRES A
CAPITAL FUNDS REQUEST FOR ANIMAL ACQUISITIONS AND TRANSPORTATION.

AT 10:15 AM, Mr. BAINES EXCUSED HIMSELF FROM THE MEETING.

9. Receive staff report on budgeted administrative hours to date and provide direction to staff
BOARD COORDINATOR CATHY CROSBY UPDATED MEMBERS, AND DIRECTION WAS
RECEIVED FROM CHAIRMAN TOSTE FOR FUTURE UPDATES AS NEEDED, AND HE
STATED THAT THE ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET COULD BE ADJUSTED, IF NECESSARY.
MS CROSBY ALSO INFORMED THE MEMBERS THAT BOARD CLERK CHRISTINA
CHAPARRO WAS LEAVING TO PURSUE HER MASTER’S DEGREE, AND REQUESTED
DIRECTION FROM MEMBERS TO PREPARE A CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATIONTO



Fresno County Zoo Authority Board Meeting
January 29, 2013
Page 4 of 5

PRESENT TO HER. VICE CHAIRMAN GRAY ASKED AND THE CHAIRMAN CONFIRMED
THAT A CERTIFICATE WOULD BE PREPARED.

MR. HARRIMAN ASKED ABOUT BOARD MEMBER TERMS, AS SHOWN ON THE
BOARD’S WEBSITE. MS. CROSBY CONFIRMED THAT MEMBERS LYLES AND

STRATFORD HAD BEEN RE-APPOINTED, BUT MR. WATERHOUSE WAS STILL
AWAITING THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ ACTION ON HIS APPOINTMENT.

10. Reaffirm next meeting dates or set new date(s).
Adopted meeting dates February 26, 2014
March 26, 2014
Reserved meeting dates April 30, 2014
May 28, 2014

MR BARTON STATED THAT THEY HOPED TO BRING THE ORDINANCE LANGUAGE FOR
A FIRST READING IN FEBRUARY, AND HAVE THE SECOND READING AND MAKE A
REQUEST FOR THE WATER PLAY AREA IN MARCH. ACTING CHAIRMAN TOSTE
ASKED AND COUNSEL KELLEY CONFIRMED THAT A MARCH 12 MEETING DATE
WOULD ALLOW SUFFICIENT TIME BETWEEN MEETINGS.

REAFFIRMED FEBRUARY 26, 2014 AND APPROVED MARCH 12, 2014 MEETING DATES -
RW/G - 4 AYES, 0 OPPOSED; MEMBERS BAINES, HERZOG AND STRATFORD WERE
ABSENT.

11. Chair's comments

ACTING CHAIRMAN TOSTE STATED HOW MUCH HE ENJOYED PRESENTING THE
ANNUAL REPORT TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AND ATTENDING THE
GROUNDBREAKING FOR AFRICAN ADVENTURE. HE COMPLEMENTED MR. BARTON,
AND WAS PLEASED TO BE A PART OF SUCH A POSITIVE AND UNIFYING COMMUNITY
EVENT.

12. Closed Session
Conference With Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation (Government Code section
54956.9(d)(2)) (1 case).
CLOSED SESSION WAS CALLED AT 10:27 BY THE CHAIRMAN. THE MEETING
RESUMED AT 10:54 AM, AT WHICH TIME THE CHAIRMAN STATED THERE WAS NO
REPORTABLE ACTION.

13. Adjourn
APPROVED -- RW/JG -- 4 AYES, 0 OPPOSED; MEMBERS BAINES, HERZOG AND
STRATFORD WERE ABSENT.



Fresno County Zoo Authority Board Meeting
January 29, 2013
Page 50f 5

All supporting documentation is available for public review in the office of the Fresno
County Zoo Authority, 2220 Tulare Street, 6" Floor, Fresno, 93721, during regular
business hours.

For further information, please contact Catherine Crosby, Zoo Authority Coordinator, at
600-4305, email zooauthortvy @ co.fresno.ca.us, or visit www.zooauthority,org.

Requests for disability-related modification or accommodation needed in order to
participate in the meeting must be made to the Zoo Authority Coordinator no later than
9:00 a.m. on the day prior to the meeting.




Agenda ltem 3.b

Invoice for Professional Services in Support of the Zoo Authority
Billing Hours and Expenses for November and December 2013

Invoice Number 01-ZO0-022614

January 29, 2014

TO: Zoo Authority Board
c/o County of Fresno
2220 Tulare St, 6th Floor MS 214
Fresno, CA 83721

Department / Title Hours Rate Cost  Fiscal Year 13-14
Financial Reporting & Audits
Division Chief 0.00 $79.11 $0.00
Supervising Accountant 0.00 $80.06 $0.00
Accountant | 0.00 $60.14 $0.00
Public Works & Planning
Analyst Il 73.50 $63.10 $4,637.85
Office Assistant Il 12.00 $35.51 $426.12
County Counsel
Assistant County Counsel 4.50 $113.00 $508.50
Professional Services Total 90.00 $5,572.47 $51,144.28
Postage 17.96
Office Expense Total $17.96 $3,391.88
$5,590.43 $54,536.16

Invoice Total

FY 12-13 Total



Agenda ltem 3c

Fresno County Zoo Authority
Treasurer's Report
Unaudited Cash Basis
For the Month Ended January 31, 2014

Tax Proceeds Received:

- Measure Z - Sales Tax Proceeds $ 836,700.00
Total Proceeds Received: $ 836,700.00
Tax Proceeds Allocated:
- Allocation to Zoo Authority Fund (2%) 16,734.00
- Allocation to Trust Fund for Operations and Capital Projects (98%) 819,966.00
Total Proceed Allocations $ 836,700.00

Zoo Authority Fund >> Administrative Fund 2%
Beginning Cash Balance $ 1,025,652.26
Receipts: - Measure Z-Sales Tax Proceeds 16,734.00
- Interest Received 663.00
Disbursements: = PeopleSoft Charges (54.32)
= Professional Services {16,676.24)
- {Office Expense (46.70)
Net Increase/{Decrease) to.Cash 51874

Ending Cash Balance - Zoo Authority Administrative Fund $ 1,026,272.00

By Staff Date

Accepted Date

* Interest receipts are recorded in the month received rather than in the month earmed and were calculated on an annual percentage rate
of 1.252 as of December 31, 2013.

Prepared by the County of Fresno Office of the Auditor-Controller/Treasurer-Tax Collector



Fresno County Zoo Authority

BRIOR FISCAL YEARS CURREN]T FISCAL YEAR |
2005-2006 2008-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010 2018-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGETED ACTUAL BUDGET TO ACTUAL
TAX RECEIPTS TAX RECEIPTS TAX RECEIPTS TAX RECEIPTS TAX RECEIPTS TAX RECEIPTS TAX RECEIPTS TAXRECEIPTS TAXRECEIPTS TAX RECEIPTS VARIANCE
July $ 700,400 § 671,500 § 818800 $ 813500 § 671,700 §% 659300 $ 719,800 § 826,000 § 867,300 $ 903,500 § 36,200 4.17%
August 933,800 895,400 1,093,200 1,084,700 885,300 857,600 921,200 1,033,100 1,084,755 1,106,000 21,245 1.96%
September 764,524 1,453,498 1,060,279 930,087 810,940 895,691 1,057,603 1,028,369 1,079,787 1,087,605 17,818 1.65%
October 705,400 679,300 853,500 792,200 678,000 677,000 694,100 850,500 893,025 857,400 (35,625 -3.99%
November 940,500 1,471,000 1,138,000 1,066,300 743,300 879,500 878,500 1,056,800 1,109,640 1,143,200 33,560 3.02%
December 1,324,459 1,047,118 827,112 872,815 971,081 932,350 1,240,028 1,083,021 1137172 1,076,977 {60,195) -5.29%
January 676,000 813,700 831,200 766,900 718,900 710,700 776,100 799,900 838,895 836,700 {3,195) -0.38%
February 901,300 1,081,800 1,108,200 841,000 944,000 918,800 978,600 1,086,700 1,141,035 - -
March 1,319,060 905,577 762,807 950,801 628,563 821,858 1,008,649 1,021,734 1,072,821 -
April 878,900 748,000 699,000 652,000 594,300 618,400 716,100 846,500 888,825 - -
May 905,200 997,300 932,000 860,800 847,200 876,500 897,100 1,483,700 916,595 - -
June 1,113,269 900,178 1,026,580 730,781 821,511 963,040 1,191,689 1,015,391 916,595 -
Total $ 10,962,752 § 11,664,371 § 11,151,878 $ 10,360,884 $ 9315775 $ 9,811,839 $ 11,071,469 $ 12,141,715 § 11947445 § 7,021382 % 9,808 0.14%
TOTAL MEASURE Z PROCEEDS FROM INCEPTION  § 94,203,918
Page 2

Prepared by the County of Fresno, Office of the Auditor-Controller/Treasurer-Tax Collector



Fresno County Zoo Authority
Receipt of Interest
Unaudited Cash Basis
For the Month Ended
January 31, 2013

Summary of Quarter Three Interest Receipts

1st Alloc. Interest
Fund Subclass Description Jan Received
4845 10000 Zoo Authority 663.00 $ 663.00
4850 10000 FCZC - Operations 3,338.58 3,338.58
4850 42700 FCzZC-CP 31,453.31 31,453.31
Total $ 35454.89 § 3545489

Prepared by the County of Fresno, Office of the Auditor-Controller/Treasurer-Tax Collector

Page 3



Fresno County Zoo Authority
Capital Projects Cash Flow
For the Month Ended January 31, 2014

Cash Balance as of 1/31/14 S 49,648,371
ADDITIONS:
*Estimated Revenues Through December 2014 S 7,851,535

DEDUCTIONS {earmarked projects, paid through claim 2013-7C}):

2014 Graphics 33,599
2014 Reptile Plaza 50,000
2014 Entrance/Vault 85,000
2014 Cobra Exhibit 172,451
2014 Water Play Area 100,000
2014 Animal Acquisition 40,000
2014 Water Play Area - addition 1,400,000
2014 Utility Design 250,000
2014 African Project Request 51,699,682
2014 Komodo Dragon (2nd gtr 2014) 1,200,000
2013 Utility Design™ 969,829
2013 Reptile House 102,012
2012 Tropical Treasures 66,817
2012 Africa Design 560,222
2012 Exploration Station 100,000
2012 Sea Lion Construction™* -
Total Deductions: S (56,869,612)
*ERFTOTAL: S 630,294

*Note: actual revenues used for Jan and Feb 2014. Estimated revenues for Mar-Jun
2014 provided during budget process. For Jul-Dec 2014, used actuals/projections
from Jul-Dec 2013. Estimated interest based on 2013 actual interest received

** per Brian Goldman, ZC will not utilize $186,000 of this utility request

*** per Brian Goldman, ZC finished billing for SLC on claim 2013-4C

**¥*Conservatively, in December 2014 cash flows will slightly exceed total
earmarked projects; however, this assumes that all amounts within each project are
spent, and that all projects will be completed and paid for at this point. Revenue will
continue under current measure through April 2015, and interest will continue to be
apportioned guarterly

Prepared by the County of Fresno, Office of the Auditor-Controller/Treasurer-Tax Collector

Page 4



Fresno County Zoo Authority
Operations Cash Flow
For the Month Ended January 31, 2014

Cash Balance as of 1/31/14 S 5,408,735
ADDITIONS:
*Estimated Revenues Through December 2014 S 3,706,770

DEDUCTIONS {Remaining budgets, paid through claim 2013-11}):

2014 Visitor Services 635,165
2014 Animal 1,878,286
2014 Maintenance 656,458
2014 Education 758,654
2014 interest/Bank Charges 370
2013 **Visitor Services 74,532
2013 **Animal 201,630
2013 ™*Veterinary 25,397
2013 **Maintenance 159,206
2013 **Education 45,912
2013 **Interest/Bank Charges 170
2012 X-Ray Systems 125,000
Total Deductions: S (4,560,780)
TOTAL: S 4,554,725

*Note: actual revenues used for Jan and Feb 2014. Estimated revenues for Mar-Jun
2014 provided during budget process. For Jul-Dec 2014, used actuals/projections
from Jul-Dec 2013. Estimated interest based on 2013 actual interest received

**Zoo Operations will not use all of 2013 budgeted funds

Prepared by the County of Fresno, Office of the Auditor-Controller/Treasurer-Tax Collector

Page 5



Fresno County Zoo Authority
Zoo Authority Cash Flow
For the Month Ended January 31, 2014

Cash Balance as of 1/31/14 S 1,026,272
ADDITIONS:
*Estimated Revenues Through December 2014 S 234,859

DEDUCTIONS (Remaining budgets, paid through claim 10-Z00-120613):

2014 Telephone Charges 500
2014 Memberships 1,000
2014 Office Expense 5,724
2014 Postage 1,479
2014 PeopleSoft Financials Charges 330
2014 Professional Services 99,041
2014 Data Processing Services 3,000
2014 Publications & Legal Notices 1,000
2014 Trans, Travel & Education 5,000
2014 Approp For Contingencies 95,306
2015 **Estimated Professional Services 68,697
Total Deductions: S (281,078)
TOTAL: S 980,053

*Note: actual revenues used for Jan and Feb 2014. Estimated revenues for Mar-Jui
2014 provided during budget process. For Jul-Dec 2014, used actuals/projections
from Jul-Dec 2013. Estimated interest based on 2013 actual interest received

**Estimated 50% of FYE 14 budget for Professional Services

***¥700 Authority will not use all of its 2014 budget

Prepared by the County of Fresno, Office of the Auditor-Controller/Treasurer-Tax Collector

Page 6



Agenda ltem 5

14vdd

102 ‘9¢ Aenigad
Alioyiny ooz Alunon ousal4

1oday Jeloueuld Atenuepr 1L A4

3344VHD ONS3IHL




TTI0v66'€TS

0S8°0vS
9LE6LES
G8/LC/SETS

2GL'S9E'TS
[8C10ES
S9v'8S0°TS

L00°0LTCS

0T0’€5€‘8S
87982 €S
901485 VS
T6ETTS
§98‘GZYS
ZT0Z/TE/TT

096°0£42°8ZS
7567LVS
€VL°08SS
G9TTY9LTS

88V IVTTS

9689515
Z6S'600°TS

GS0‘192°1S

089'8¥1°01S
TV9'GE6'ES
915'€01'SS
S9LT97S
8SL/¥9S
€10¢/8¢/2T

8YEZ0TVSS

V.2 0L076VS
yL0°TET'SS

LER'E60'8TS
6167975
92¥'88SS
ZEV'8SY LTS

066°67vS

€/€655
LT9°06ES

€STCISTS

19€'€68°8S
CT18V8ES
Zv6'9Z0°SS
L81°19S
(08t°€¥S)
PTOC/TE/T

Arenigad Ajee paplodal lejsued] ysen ,

spund jeyde)
Suneisado
£€10Z/1€/21 @ dduejeq Z 2insean

pPo13L1SaY Ajusuewiad
pajouisey Ajueioduwia ]
ps1o11salun

1S1955Y 19N

senljiger] psnisoy
a|geAed sjunosoy
salMjigel] penidoy/ajqeled siunoddy

19]BAIDIDY SIUNOCIDY
pajeusdiseq pieog/iuswmopu’d
SIUBWI1SDAU| WiId1-8U0T

SIUDWIISBAU| ULIBI-HIOYS
«4Ssed

:$18ssy pinbiy

s}insay jeloueuid Jo UoISSNIsI(]



CTOT PURIRq 04,7 UBL3 2I0TY
€107 PUIaq $89] 10 o7

£107 30 peaye 10 03 enbyy

Aoy
15°0% 6£0% 120% dery 53¢ 6£0% 1L°0% depy 3¢
61€°05¢$ SOF11$ 986814 doyg 315 SOF11$ 986°81$ doyg 115y
0F0$ 0c08% ¥908$ dery 33g 0<0$ 90§ desy 3¢
019%.T$ u Pr8°8§ 060°L1$ SIS PO | Y98'8§ 060°L1$ SIS POO]
3I8LID9(Y 07 ¥i02 §35IATIG PODEIUGTy I8eIITI(Y 107 ¥i07 SISTAIST PIISEAGOTY
/9searouy \ ISBIIOU]
SIL¢lL SIPQUIIN JO #
T06°6LLY S0T6¢% 91.°29% drgsquppy C0Z6¢8 91L29% diyszequusyy
6€°0% €e0s 09°0% dey 19 £¢0% 09°0% dery 39
LSLTLTS 185°6$ 00914 Leq LeaBung L85°6% €00°9t$ deg {edung
0§ €C0$ 0% dely g ¢¢0% 90$ depy 3
0S¥ L9148 699°6$ ¥FTTE Burpaay] 233850 699°6% LYTTL$ Surpsa ] a33Ems)
STes S8 LTs$ dery 129 $87$ A de) 59
PET081TY 659°¢8% 119°0v1$ SUOISSTUIPY 659°¢8% 1190018 SUOISSILUPY
I8EII0I(Y [N Ti74 ¥I07 Ise3d(g SI0Z 0z
\ ISBIIOUY \ ISBIIOUY
onudAdY (LA suuaAdy O LIA
168021 SIPPUOA PASUIAY SIPUOAY, PISUIAY
%0¢ %0¢ %18 a1y aamade) %0¢ %18 arey 2y der)
S9L0T 788 TTLCT feq Lexsung TLY'S TTLCT Aeq Leafung
%11 %ST %CT ey sauder) %S %ol ey aaade))
$96°9L 6TF Y 7€8's Burpaay a3emnn) 6TH 7ER'S Surpany 233Eas)
SERS6 9191 €68°C BRO 919°1 €68 PO
£1099 $9¢ ¢he dnoigy ¥9¢ ¢He dnozn
TO8 ST FTLTL S+9°91 SIOQUID YTLTT SH9°91 SIqUID]Y
085FLE LF9°G1 $99°9¢ preg L¥9°61 $99°97 pred
0TE 169 16€°62 SOS‘oF AUBPUIHY 1S¢°6C S0S9F SOUEPUAY
2swara(] S T\FA 107 38e3103(] 107 07
\ ISBIIDUY \ IseI0UY
paupneu(y
QON MUCN—UCOwu< Q.H\.W 00G&UQ03< QHE

y107 Arenuef




%

'$19$SY 19N pue sjuswisaAu] wia ] BuoT ylog sioedwi  €1/16/21 18 85G0'9L8$ PUE #1/LE/L 18 (€62°0LL$) 40 SlusLWISaAU| uo (sso))/uleb pazijeeiun

£9L'65E'STS GV LIV 678 8T CHS 8T
Ov0°c66°€T$ 096'0L7°87% LESC60°8TS
0S8°0v$ TS6°LY$ 6L69%$
9LE6LES £VL08SS 9TH'88S$
P18TLECTS SOT TV LTS CEV'RST LTS
£TL 99 1S S/T'OPITS 066°6vY$
£70°99€'1$ 28TOP1°1$ 066'677$
£9L°65€°ST$ YV LIV 67 8T8 CYS'8LS
SL809Y'01$ 9SL°019°01$ 9G5L°019'01$
SOS 168°C$ LTE 108 Y158 S
EP9°LITIS PST66Y°TS 8658317
0% 0% 0%
£TL'9978 LLE'96% LES'L8IS
LOO'OLITS SSO 19T 19 S AT £
$SLC16°LS LS1°6£0°6$ PSO°CLE'SS
16€°11% S9L 197$ L8L19$
S98°STH$ 8GLL¥9% 08T ¢r$)
paipneun gL/82/2 ® YULE/NL ®
ZLAd LA YiAd
102 Aenuep

199Ys aouejeg

uonelodion 007 a3jjeyn S,0uUSd.i

SLASSY LAN NV SHLLI'TIVIT IVLOL

S$1985Y JoN [B10,
PoIOLSOY ApUQURILIS-oouR[Ry pung
pejoLnsay Ajurelodure 1 -aouseyg pung
PeIOLISIUN ~OoUR[RY PUL]

$JaSSY JON

SonIiqelY [#10L
SORIIqRrT Penidoy/Q1qeded SJUNodsy
ssypiqery
SLASSY LUN ANV SHILITIIVIT

SLUSSV TVLOL
SHquyxy
$s21301J U UONONIISUOD)
(1ou) amypumy pue apowe A ‘Juswdinbyg ‘Suipying
AK101U9AU]
sosuadxyg predsig
J]qRAIOY SIUN0IOY
SjuduIsoAUY wia ] Suo
SIUSUWIISOAU] WD T, 1I0US
use

SLHSSV



ESHITH LIS 97T 008°C1$ (016°S9L°c$) LTLS6ES LEYTIL'VS  899°TILYV 0TS HOANAAHY TVIOL
0% 00€'vE$ 0% 0% 0% 0% 810 porR[oy WoLj/0) IJSsurLy,
Pr6'6T1°CS 191°165°¢$ (PST1L9°€P) 6TS'LSTS £89°876'¢$  £89°876°¢$ spung Sunerad( 7 insedy
819°1¥6°8$ 677 L99°T$ (889°1%) 0% 889°1% 0S°0T$ spuny fende)-7 aunses|y
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% ousary jo A1)
1€8°6P€°S$ LIS Lys 9% (890°C6$) 861°8€T$ LITIETS SCLTIS'9$ INUDAIY PIJRIIUI) JIOS [8I0],
TTLIES 91T 15$ (tv1$) 808°1$ 0S6°1$ 005°SS$ elitle}
SES61T$ LSLTLTS £CH'G$ £00°91$ 0SS°0T1$ 059°TLTS NqIyx Aersung
091°61+$ $99°6L1$ 0% 0$ 0% 001°c6t$ sjuaAg [e1oadg
681°169% T06'6LL$ 9IL'TTS 91L'79% 000°0%$ 000°6TLS dryszequis iy
C6L°CE9% $S0°9L8$ (€62°0L1$) (€6T°0LI$) 0% 0% SUIOOUT JUSUIISIAU]
TLY'LSTS 765°997$ (566%) S00°L$ 000°8$ 000°6LT$ 3WOdU ISIAU]
PIET61$ 12L°07T$ 065°L$ 060°€I$ 005°'s$ 000°0¥7$  reauay Anjoegauasy dnoin
9¢H 161$ 18%°7¢7$ (9L9°8%) 911°6% T6LLTS 000°6€2°1$ Sursrespun,/siuels)
9LT'STIS 0S1'L91$ LYT'T$ LYT'TIS 000°01$ 009°651$ SuIpad, ofyeiD
996°087$ 61€°05¢$ 986°¢$ 986'81$ 000°S1$ 005'TEE$ doyg 1o
vTE0ET$ 019'vLT$ 060°S$ 060°L1$ 000°C1$ 00099T$ SODIAIAS POO]
106'702$ L8Y'SSTS (S68°$) SS6'v$ 0$8°01% 009°8€T$ uoreonpy
867°1¢$ YT E8$ 0% 0% 0% 000°0S$  mOpuy I0j pAIRUSISa(] preoy
062°ST$ 786°9¢$ (S£9'1%) S98°'v$ 005°9% 000°ce$ [pwiiuy ue 1dopy
£VS918°1$ ¥ST'081°T$ 987 L¥$ 119°0%1$ STI¢6% S8LOVITS SUOISSIWIPY
QNUIAIY PIIRBIUIT) JIO§
HOANIATT
paupny 2iAd pelpneun  eduelieA pL/LE/L 19bpng 196png p1Ad
€LAd ® lemoy

YIUO Jusiing

¥102 ‘Lg Aenuep @
JuswialelS SWoJU|
uojjesodion 00z ssyry) S,0USSI



THEE0T$ T9ELITS 006°1$ 088°7$ 08L°9% 09€°61 1$599 PIe] NP1/ HUBY/301AI08
L6E8RTS STLYLTS 11Z°01$ 682°9% 00S$°91% 000°861%  suowooerday pue siredsy
£EEISRIS 9€6'LLTS 6L1°01% 128°1% 000°C1% 0001 1$ SIDIAIDG [BUOISSRJOL]
28601 960°821% 6£6Y$ 0% 6£6°F$ $65'6¢1$ Sununyg
0684€$ 666'1€$ £00°cs orie evies SH8TS$ oFeisod
L6SEES 1L9°LT$ r68°1$ $eTs 6T1°T$ 059°67$ sorpddng o130
0% 1L7°9% L99'1$ 0$ L99°1$ 000°0Z$ [e1uay 93130
650°FT% 012°0¢% 119°¢$ ¢81$ 96L°¢$ SHEISS SsauIsg SNOVUE|[IISIA
POR'CTIS L6SIETS (009°0¥1%) cEPTSIS ce8I1$ 000°TFI$ soueamsuy
LLES]S L9S'61T$ 018°8% LS1$ L96°8% 0SO°LT1$ BuLIae)/Pooy
01+°9¢$ 1LL°6T$ 095°1% 860°1% 869°C$ 006°1¢$ 1991
€86 T11% LESTELS SHSes 0€1°s$ $L9°8% 001°6S1$ wowdinby
619°6€% LTCES 0£5°T$ 968% 98¢°¢$ 0€9°07$ songg
6SO°S1PS 1686123 165$ PPE TS CE6'eT$ 0TLS8TS asuadxg voneldardag
L98°€6ES 01Z'08Y%$ (TLE8Y) RETAL T 960°8¢$ 00 PST$ SODIAIG PIIOBHUOD)
168°67$ 069°99% LIF'S$ 0% LIF'S$ 000°59% UONEAIISUO])
YE6'ErS SPPor$ 601 1S 0% T60°11% 000°€S$ aremjog/emduio)
LSS6LTS €56°67€% T06'T$ PP6°1T$ L98PT$ 00 S0€$ $IDIAIDG [RWITUY
£€6°887% 8LY60€$ 075°6% 9O 11§ LOT° LIS 00$°21T$ SuIsIHRAPY
sasuadxy 19410
619°L9C°v$ G6ECTESPS Per0T$ 9PTTRTY 0ELT6TS PO vIv'S$ sesuadx 3 [PUUOSId [BI0L,
ovT615% 9¥T'EreS 0€€°TS 961°67$ L8P 1€S $91°6¢9% SIDIAIDG JOYISIA
TE5°681% 79%°607% 617% STOVIS et 625°65T$ AreuLraop
696 785% TSR IS 0LS$ £8€°1¢$ £66°1€$ STITESS SUNONIBIN/ASC/URIA
1€£2°08+$ £78°9t1$ 980°6% LEETLTS £TH9cs 35+°959% SIMNOTHOF/AUBUNUIRIA
P6TLRIS 16L°8LLS 6LES $S0°8€$ £ErRee $S9°RSLS uonRINpy
LITTLY 1S 6E1°6T8°1% S10°6% LOS16$ 778°96% 987°8LR1$ [eurmy
980°7€S$ $T0C65% (91¢°L$) $87°05% 691°¢h$ LLY€TLS UOHENSIUILPY
SasuddxTy [PUUO0SIG
SHSNHAIXH ONILVYAJIO
SASNAIXH
paUpPNY ZLAd palpneufy  @duBlBA PLLE/L 19bpng 196png yLAd
LA ® lenioy

Lo JUsLINg

102 ‘1 Menuer @
Jusuualels stlioou]

uoljeiodion 007 2ajjeys S,0US.1



000°s99$ “dx3 SunessdouoN uorsurdxy [BI0L

HINVIVE ANOA DONIANHA
(LIDIAZ@/SNIAANS LAN

HIONVIVE ANOA DNINNIDHE

SHASNALXH TV.LOL

000°599¢ dxg Sunerodouonyuoisuedxy

0P0°C66°£7% 096°0LT°87% (9S9°LYLE%) LES'E60'RTS COFIPSIES 6E8S66'8LS
55T°9EL°6% 026 LLT'YS (959°LyL€$) (ETTLLIS)  €ES°0LS'ES  6LEPILS
S8L9ST'PIS OVO€66°€T$ 0$ 096°0LT'8T$  096°0LT°8T$  096°0LT°8T$
86T°S89°LS 90£7ZS°8$ PSTRIS 0S8TLSS  POT'I6SS  68L9VL6S
906°06$ 709797$ 0SLETS 0% 0SL€T$
90606% 209°79C$ 0SL‘€1$ 0$ 0SL'E1$
T6TV6S° LS POL°657°8% POS b 0SSTLSS  PSELLSS
7L9°97E°ES POCLTLES (086°s®) P09°06T$  VIIPRTS  S6SLIVES
PTT0ES $80°LY$ 9% 1% €1$ CLY1S 05$'67$
L6LE]ES 618°TSH$ LO1°8€$ 0% L91°8€$ 000°85+$
8L6'CES [1E1€$ O17°1%) 867°¢$ L88°1% 059°ST$
SHIU8ey LyP'8ES 1ees 96$ L90°€$ 008°9€$
L26°€9T$ CTELOES ¢8T'81$ 8PS H$ €€8°77% 00%Z1€$
PT6E$ ££6°69% L8$ PLOTS 125°S$ 0ST1LS
H0°SES YLV 67$ LST'TS 689% Or6°C$ 0S£°5E$
PE1°9T$ €16'0t$ £€80°C$ 0% €80°T$ 000°57$
palpNyY ZiAd paupneun  adueliep pLLE/L 19bpng 186png i Ad
SLAd ® [enjoy

UILOH JUBling

¥102g ‘L€ Aenuer @
jusWialelS SWOoIU|

uonesodion 007 asyjeys s,ousaid

dx5y Suneassdouon/uoisuBdxyy
68L°180°6$ SASNAIXA INILVIHIO TVILOL

sasuadxy 8430 [BI0L
PWOo
sennn
SULIOJIUN)
suoydsjo],
soyddng
juawdojeAd(g Jyeis
SOOIAIRS poziedadg
a3eudig



817 /96'66%  uondeour Woly paneos (810

z89'v81°9%  SLLIYI'ZIS 69V LL0°LLS  6E9°L18'6$  GLL'GLEGS  €88°09£°0L$  6L8°LSL'LLS OLE'P99'LLS ¢SL296'0l$ £S89 10LS jelog
16E'GLO ) 689°161°1 0v0'€96 115128 182°08. 085°920° L 81006 69211} £58°10Z sunp
00L'€6Y' 1 001°268 005'9./8 00Z'L¥8 008'098 000'26 00£'£66 002'506 Kepy
005'9+8 00L91L 00%'819 00£'v6S 000259 000669 000'8%2 006'8.9 udy
veL 120t 679°900" | 858’128 £95'829 108'656 £06'29. 115506 000'61€'} yosep
00£'980" | 009'8.6 006'616 0006 000' 18 002'801" 1 008" 180"} 00€' 106 Areniged
006'66. 00404 00L0LL 006612 006'99. 002'1£8 004'€18 000929 Arenuep

LI69L0°'1$  120°€80°L 820'0v2" | 05€'2e6 190'LL6 5182.8 211228 8L YO BSYH2E" L sequiaoeq

002'€PL'L$  008'950°L 005'8.8 005'6.8 00€'eY L 00€'950°} 000'8E 11 000° L2+t 00506 J8qUIBAON

00%'258% 005°058 001'¥69 0002429 000829 002'26. 005658 00€'6.9 00¥'50. 190010

S09'260'L$  69€'820°} £09°'250't 169'G68 0v6'018 /80'0€6 612:090°L 867'ESY' L v2S'v9L sequisides

000'90L'L$  00L'€E0’} 002 126 009'258 00£'588 00/'¥80°} 002'€60" 00%'S68 008'cE6 1snBny

005'€06$ 000'928$ 008'612$ 00€'659$ 004'129% 005'€18$ 006'618$ 005 1£9$ 00%'00.$ Ainp

WNLOV WNLOV WALOY WNLOY WLV IVALOV WNLOV WNLOY VNIV WNLOV
vL0Z-€L02  €102-2L02  Th0Z-1L0Z  L10Z-0L0Z  0l02-600Z  6002-8002  8002-2002  .002-900Z  9002-S00Z  S002-¥00Z

Spaa20.d XeJ, JO AIewuing
aNUIAIY 7 2INSEIP



8609¢ ¢ UOISSIWIWIOY) 841eU0ISS8oU0D) Aled pCe

0052y $ suoljeuo/sdiysiosuodge
c06'v0C $ ousald 10 ADe
960‘2ee'L$ Aioyiny 007z AJunon) ousal e

€102 ‘L€ Aenuep jo se
9|JBAISI3Y SIUNOIVY



Ot

IeMdY 7102
106png ¥ 102
endv eLice

enovy ziicem

vi0g -2Loe
uosieduwon aosuepusyy

007 9ayjeys ousal

000°0%
000°Gy
000°0S
000°SS
000°09
000°59
000°0L
000°6Z
000°08
000°s8
000°06
000°G6
000°00t
000°G04



9007/7 Lpiqrsuodsas juawadeurwu pawnsse 77,7

02€769 €107

977085 T0T

88LTS  TI0T

000001 s’y 0007
BTGP 6002

w6y 800z

000'00¢ 08865 L00Z
LYTTIE 9007

yez'sTe S0t

000°00¢ 78L°89¢ 007
655 THE €007

PILLE 7002

00000 196 1002
M6TLE 0002

956896 6661

000°005 SPTI %661
T0S°CLE  L66T

\ P6SE 9661
000009 e el
CLETSE  Ho6l

868486 €661

000°00L

S|e10] eouepusiy
007 98jjey)) ousal



Fresno County Zoo Authority
Meeting 2014 Calendar

Agenda ltem 6

January February March
Su i Mo | Tu [ We | Th | Fr Sa Su Tu { We | Th Fr Sa Su | Mo | Tu | We | Th | Fr | Sa
1 2 |3 |4 1 1
5 |6 718 9 |10 |11 2 13 4 |5 6 |7 |8 2 13 4 |5 6 17 |8
12 |13 |14 {15 |16 | 17 | 18 9 110 {11 |12 |13 |14 |15 3 110 |11 [E{“ 13 114 | 15
19 |20 |21 {22 [ 23 )23 |25 16 |17 (18 {19 |20 |21 | 22 6 117 18 {19 20§21 | 22
26 | 27 | 28 'ig'] 30 | 31 23 |24 | 25 _?‘_&__i 27 | 28 23 |24 |25 |26 | 27 | 28 | 29
30 | 31
April May June
Su | Mo | Tu | We | Th | Fr Sa Su | Mo | Tu | We | Th Fr Sa Su | Mo | Tu | We | Th | Fr | Sa
1 ]2 3 |4 |5 1|2 |3 112 6 |7
6 |7 8 |9 10 |11 | 12 4 |5 6 |7 8 |5 |10 3 19 13 | 14
13 714 |15 {16 |17 {18 |19 i1 {12 {13 |14 |15 |16 |17 15 116 20| 21
20 121 (2123 |24 )25 |26 18 23 |24 22 123 7 2%
27 |28 | 29 @ 3 30 | 31 7% | 30
July August September
Su | Mo | Tu | We | Th | Fr Sa Su | Mo | Tu | We | Th Fr Sa Su { Mo | Tu { We | Th | Fr | Sa
1 ]2 3 14 |5 1 ]2 1 2 |3 4 |s |8
5 |7 g8 |9 10 |11 ] 12 3 14 5 |6 718 9 |10 |11 |12 13
13 | 14 17 | 18 | 19 10 {11 |12 |13 14 {15 {16 [17 118 |19 | 20
20|21 24 |25 | 26 i7 [18 [19 20 21 [ 22 |23 21 |22 |23 25 |26 | 27
77 | 28 31 24| 25 | 26 rz’? 28 | 29 | 30 28 |28 | 30
31
October November December
Su | Mo | Tu | We | Th | Fr Sa Su { Mo | Tu | We | Th Fr Sa Su | Mo | Tu | We | Th | Fr | Sa
1 2 13 |4 1 1 2 13 4 |s |6
5 |6 7 18 9 |10 |11 2 |3 7 |8 7 18 9 |10 |11 ]12] 13
12 113 [ 1415 |16 |17 |18 5 |10 14 |15 14 115 116 |17 |18 [ 19 ] 20
19 120 J21 |22 |[23]241]25 16 | 17 21422 21 |22 |23 124 J25 {26 27
26 | 27 |28 rzﬂ 30 |31 23 124 28 129 28 (29 |30 ]3q
L
30
Fresno County Holidays
January 1 New Year's Day May 6 Memorial Day November 11 Veterans Day
January 20 Martin Luther King Day | July 4 independence Day November 27 | Thanksgiving Day
February 17 | Presidents’ Day September 1 | Labor Day November 28 County Holiday
March 31 César Chavez Day, November4 | Election Day December 25 | Christmas Day

observed




SN

-

JOHLNY

%.@S 57
aﬁ%ﬁy/?v
™ wmwx.w,
B e P

Fapgit®




Tiger cubs at Fresno Chaffee Zoo pouncing, growling, growing

By Ron Orozco  The Fresno Bee February 3, 2014

The new Malayan tiger cubs at
Fresno Chaffee Zoo are starting
to see each other's adorable
mugs. Since their birth Jan. 5,
the two girls and two boys have
done a lot of sleeping and
playing. They stay in their own
kind of playpen -- built with
wooden bumper guards on a bed
of grass hay in the tiger barn --
and are under the watchful eye
of Mek, their mother. But their
lives are starting to change.
Those baby blue-gray eyes are
seeing more.

The four Malayan tiger cubs born Jan. 5 at the Fresno Chaffee
Zoo play in their enclosure Monday afternoon, Feb. 3, 2014.
JOHN WALKER — THE FRESNO BEE

That includes a ball placed in the playpen Monday, when the cubs turned 30 days old. Some hissed at
the ball. Others didn't see it, smacking their noses against it.

“Some can look at you -- and you can see they're looking at you," said Lyn Myers, assistant curator at
the zoo. "Others are still glassy-eyed."

No one can pin it on their improved vision, but the cubs' growls at each other have gotten louder and
their fights have become more frequent. Eventually, their eyes will turn golden in color. Mainly, the
cubs sleep -- up to 20 hours a day. They also nurse when Mek says so. She isn't on a schedule. She
nurses them every 20 minutes. But sometimes, two hours pass until she nurses them again.
Everything's good. On Jan. 15, the cubs' weights ranged from 2 1/2 to 3 1/2 pounds. The range now is
between 6 and 7 1/2 pounds.

There are only about 500 Malayan tigers remaining in the wild. The United States is the only country
with a breeding program, which involves about 60 of the big cats in 26 zoos. Last year, two litters
totaling seven Malayan tiger cubs were born in Little Rock, Ark., and Tampa, Fla.

Mek, who is considered fairly old to be a parent at 16 years, had a litter about three years ago at the
San Diego Zoo. She was moved to Fresno specifically to breed since she had bred previously with
Paka, the zoo's male. The cubs will not go into the outdoor enclosure for about another month,
weather permitting. For now, visitors to the zoo can view the cubs on a live-feed video screen.

The reporter can be reached at (559) 441-6304 or rorozco @fresnobee.com.

Read more here: http://www.fresnobee.com/2014/02/03/3748606/too-cute-tiger-cubs-at-fresno.htmi#storylink=cpy



